RESPONSE TO QUESTIONS – RFQ 1-116.RDE.1175

Question 1 
Did the solicitation topic result from a “white paper”?

Answer
There is no “white paper.”

Question 2
Can you elaborate on the research requirements for ground-based 

transportation when the title of the solicitation suggests only flight-deck

issues?

Answer
NASA is interested in looking at the problems and solutions found 



in the automotive industry with more mature users as another source



of information, and one with a larger population size, for identifying



human/machine interface issues of older users.  Some of these may



translate to the aviation context.

Question 3
Can you provide the names of companies that would be interested in



teaming arrangements?

Answer
There is no list of companies available.

Question 4
Is there an incumbent for this effort?

Answer
No.

Question 5
Is anyone doing similar work?

Answer
Yes.  The information is available in the public domain.

Question 6
Is there a preferred contractor for this work?

Answer
This requirement is set aside for small business.  There is no preferred



contractor.  Proposals will be assessed based on the evaluation criteria



specified in the RFQ.

Question 7 
Is there a dollar ceiling for this contract?

Answer
No.  However, selection and award will be based upon overall best value



to the Government, with consideration given to many factors, one of 



which is price.

Question 8
Will all the questions received be posted on the solicitation website?

Answer
Yes.

Question 9
What is the expected level of funding for this effort?


Answer
It is anticipated that the requirement will be fully funded if the price is

determined to be the best value to the Government and technical merit,

expertise, and approach are considered of high value.

Question 10
What is the anticipated level of effort?  (hours by labor category)

Answer
There is no anticipated level of effort.

Question 11
Is there some other way of quantifying the amount of work you actually



want done?

Answer
No.  However, if your proposal can demonstrate a better way to 



accomplish the effort with the same end results, then your proposal



will be evaluated using the criteria stated in the RFQ.

Question 12
Can you explain how the appropriate literature can be reviewed, a 



questionnaire/survey developed, administered, the resultant data 



analyzed, and a comprehensive report prepared within 120 days?

Question 13
Each of the research topics mentioned in the statement of work 



represents vast areas of research that has been accomplished over 



many years.  Why is it necessary to cover so many topics in such a



short period of time (120 days)?

Question 14
Are we somehow mistaken, and the duration of the effort is actually



longer than 120 days?

Answer to
Your proposal should demonstrate how you intend to accomplish the

Questions
research and produce the results in the statement of work.  There are
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resources and information available, so the 120 days is considered



reasonable for this effort.

Question 15
When do you anticipate awarding the contract?

Answer
Approximately April 15, 2002.

Question 16
What is the purpose or objective of this effort?

Question 17
How will the results from this effort be used?

Answer to
The purpose and objective of the research are stated in the opening 

Questions
paragraphs of the statement of work.
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Question 18
Who will use the results?

Answer
NASA’s Aviation Weather Information (AWIN) program, as well as 



other NASA safety programs.  The resulting work will be published as



NASA reports and will be publicly accessible.

Question 19
Has someone already accomplished a sizeable portion of the described



research and it merely needs to be wrapped up?

Answer
The literature and accident reviews are reviews of existing literature



and data in accident databases.

Question 20
What information should be included in the window entitled “Additional



comments/Information” of the RFQ?

Answer
General information that cannot be incorporated elsewhere in the 



electronic RFQ.

Question 21
Is there actually money available to fund this effort?

Answer
Yes.

